DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

County of PLANMNING
L. IMIRRADO hitipe Swsww. coceladdorsd oo psflevservices SERYICES
PLACERVILLE OFFICE: LAKE TAHOE OFFICE: EL DORALDO HILLS OFFICE:
ZJEED FAIRLANE COUET S36E LAKE TAHOE BLVD,, SUITE 302 4850 HILLSDALE CIRCLE, SUITE 160
FPLACERVILLE, CA S5G67 SOUTHE LAKE TAMOE, CA 33150 EL DORADO HILLS, CA 85762
|50} B217-6365 1530} 633330 {315) 941-4567 and (530) 621-5532
(530} B42-0508 Tax (530) 542- 9082 Fax (318) 941-0253 Fax
Caunter Hours: 7-30 AM 12 4-30 PM Counter Hours: 30 AM 10430 PIA Counter Hours; 730 &M to 4 30 FM
plarrirgBetelcorado ca s lahoebiifce of dorede ca plEnningd@co.a-darado.za.us
MENORANDUM
DATE: August 2, 2006
TO: [l Dorado County Planning Commission

FROM: Jason R. Iade, AICP, Senior Planner /// /1

SUBJECT: TMO0O5-1398/Thousand Qaks, Unit Jvlllﬂvfscd Condition Number Six

Should the Planning Commission wish 1o approve the submitted design waiver request, as
recommended by staff, the following clarification 1o condition number six is necessary:

5. The applicant shall improve the on-site access, from Mineshaft Lane to the proposed
driveway #a for lot three, to the standard ol a 24 10-foot wide roadway per Standard Plan
1018, as modified by the design waiver request. (including signage as nccessary — slop
signs, street name signs, “nol a counly maintained road,” etc.) prior to filing the final

map.
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